
Original Communication which was sent on 25th November 2024 

 

Dear Practice Manager, 
 
CQRS extractions for maternal pertussis, maternal RSV and maternal flu  
 
Nationally, we're aware of a coding issue for those vaccinations in pregnancy given by ‘other 
providers’, which may result in CQRS being unable to extract accurate GP activity for these 
vaccinations for payment purposes. Teams are investigating this issue and will provide 
further details shortly. 
 
This is a possible national issue with the Acute Trust vaccination PoC System, RAVS 
(Record a Vaccination), affecting maternal Pertussis, maternal RSV and possibly maternal 
flu programmes. This is being investigated.  
 
Midwives and hospitals are correctly entering vaccinations they have given to pregnant 
women onto the RAVs system. However, it seems that when the data electronically flows to 
the GP IT system, the coding does not seem to identify that the activity has been undertaken 
by ‘another provider’.  This means that CQRS cannot distinguish in the GPIT system 
between maternal vaccines given by the GP practice and maternal vaccines given by other 
providers. This means that CQRS automated extraction will extract ALL activity done, which 
includes activity done by ‘other provider’.  
 
For the moment therefore, practices should manually review and correct their CQRS 
automatic extraction declarations to ensure there are no incorrect CQRS payments made, 
while the RAVS system continues to investigate and resolve the issue. We are extremely 
sorry for the inconvenience this causes and appreciate the time it will take practices to 
review these.  
 
Practices will therefore need to check their CQRS automatic extraction declarations before 
submission for maternal pertussis, maternal seasonal flu and RSV Pregnant Women 
(manual submission). Region will not be able to authorise the Sept and Oct 24 achievement 
claims for these three programmes until the practice confirms that a manual review and 
adjustment has been made.  Only items with a £0 monetary value will be automatically 
approved. 
 
Actions: 
 

 Sept 24 and Oct 24 CQRS achievement for Pertussis, RSV Pregnant Women and 
Seasonal Flu (pregnant women) will need to be checked against the patient record 
to determine where the vaccination was given.  Please still carry out the usual 
monthly checks to make sure other data is correct within the flu programme. 

 

 Ideally update system coding as appropriate using “other healthcare provider” 
SNOMED code 956971000000108. 

 

 Contact the London Imms Team at england.londonimms@nhs.net to either confirm 
that the CQRS extraction has been validated against the patient record and is 
correct or advise which programme/month needs to be amended. 

 
Once an item has been verified as correct or an adjustment has been made, a note will be 
added to the item to confirm that it can be approved for payment. 
 

mailto:england.londonimms@nhs.net


Please accept our apologies again for the inconvenience this will cause. 
 
Kind regards 
 
London Immunisation Team 
NHS England - London Region 
 

 
 
Click here for The Green Book 
 
Please note that from 1/4/2019 all CQRS claims for Immunisations need to be made within 
six months.  Late declarations will be cancelled and no payment will be due. From 1/9/2023 
the claim deadline for Child Flu and Seasonal Flu is now 3 months. 
 
Website: https://www.england.nhs.uk/london/our-work/immunis-team/  
NHS England I First Floor, North Wing I Wellington House I 133-155 Waterloo Road I 
London I SE1 8UG 
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fcollections%2Fimmunisation-against-infectious-disease-the-green-book%23the-green-book&data=05%7C02%7CENGLAND.londonimms%40nhs.net%7Ca21aa5119be046e0d48108dd0d5c2baf%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638681411741709568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ruibN%2FurTp6LkvRcOOdxn8rHkoWwBAj%2FET1CfguZjo4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Flondon%2Four-work%2Fimmunis-team%2F&data=05%7C02%7CENGLAND.londonimms%40nhs.net%7Ca21aa5119be046e0d48108dd0d5c2baf%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638681411741731644%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u6yGnJF4zQSx%2FwBwf7JHr367m2n%2FXKvPfOs%2FXRO5A0U%3D&reserved=0

